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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 7:53 AM
To: ‘Legal Debt Help Onling'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Error on Sunbiz listing

The EIN number can be updated with an email request to this office. Your request has been forwarded
to the proper section for update.

Raob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide fesdback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the Ilevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS GCustomer Satisfactign Survey

From: Legal Debt Help Online [mailto:info@legaldebthelponline.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:33 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Error on Sunbiz listing

There is an error on my sunbiz listing, the EIN number is wrong how do | go about fixing this?

Document Number LO9000058007

FEVEIN Number 3205665070 This should be 30-

0565070
Date Filed 06/15/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 06/15/2009

Sincerely,

Phil Congleton,

I aYiaValiaYah Fal



